Commissioners' Journal

2018, SEVENTY-SEVENTH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM

Girard, KS Friday, October 26, 2018, 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes

Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.

Commissioner Jeff Murphy served as the presiding officer.

Commissioner Carl Wood was in attendance.

County Clerk Don Pyle and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the Board.

Chairman Murphy led the pledge of allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (18-374) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Murphy that the consent agenda be approved including:

- 1. Approval of the October 26, 2018 minutes of the Board of County Commissioners, and
- 2. Authorizing the Chairman to sign the previous week's vouchers.

Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody

The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners' signatures:

Motion 18	370	That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the
		October 23, 2018 minutes
Motion 18	371	To approve the Emergency Access Agreement between Crawford
		County, Kansas and Ronnie R. Herlocker & Sharon K. Herlocker
		Revocable Trust
Motion 18	372	To approve the Motion of Recommendation for the Zoning
		Conditional Land Use Agreement for the expansion of Mulberry
		Limestone Quarry Co. with the stipulations as presented by Zoning
		Administrator Troy Graham
Motion 18	373	To approve the payment to Agricultural Engineering Associates for
		Professional Services through September 30, 2018 regarding the
		Silverback Landing Development Project in the amount of \$1,958.09

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS

Item One: Public Hearing on the Crawford County Solid Waste Plan 2017 Update.

On motion (18-375) of Commissioner Murphy and the second of Commissioner Wood to open the public hearing on the Crawford County Solid Waste Plan 2017 Update. Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood Nays: Present but not voting: Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody **The motion prevailed.**

The following public comments were heard: Dr. Jim Triplett. Chairman of the Crawford County Solid Waste Planning Committee discussed how the regional solid waste authority was dissolved and Crawford County needs to update their county plan so that they could remain eligible for some grant funding. He stated that the planning committee met and went through the plan and made made some revisions. He said that the SEK Recycling Center helps the county to remain in compliance with a lot of KDHE rules in this area. Dr. Triplett stated that he believes the updated plan is ready to be submitted to KDHE for approval. He explained that once the plan is approved, grants will then be available for application. Dr. Triplett discussed some grants he believes would be beneficial. He also discussed some of the different programs offered by the recycling center. There was a discussion of the landfill. Dr. Triplett discussed the large item drop-off program through the recycling center and their work with the City of Pittsburg and Pittsburg State University for storage options for some of the large item drop offs.

On motion (18-376) of Commissioner Murphy and the second of Commissioner Wood to close the public hearing on the Crawford County Solid Waste Plan 2017 Update. Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood Nays: Present but not voting: Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody The motion prevailed.

CRAWFORD COUNTY SOLID WASTE PLAN 2017 UPDATE

Prepared for: Crawford County Board of Commissioners

Prepared by: Crawford County Solid Waste Planning Committee

October 2018

CRAWFORD COUNTY 5 YEAR SOLID WASTE MGT. PLAN Update (2017) Prepared for KDHE-Bureau of Waste Management

Section 1 Administrative Information

A. Solid Waste Management Committee

K.A.R. 28-29-76 Please list the name of each committee member, political entity, organization, or business represented:

Dr. James Triplett, Committee Chair Dennis R. Meier P.E.; Advisor Representing County Environmental interests: Bill Towery, RS Representing Recycling interests: Jerry Babcock Representing Industry interests: Matt Sanders, Oak Grove Landfill Representing Educational interests: Roz Mosier Representing Class 2 Cities/Rural interests: Rick Elnicki/ Troy Graham Representing Pittsburg interests: Matt Bacon/Chet Hiatt

 B. Adopted and submitted by County Commission(s) Resolutions: K.A.R. 28-29-78(e) Submit resolution signed by each commissioner (if region, submit resolutions from each county).

Pending

C. Documentation of the public hearing. - K.A.R. 28-29-78(d)

- Proof of publication from official local newspaper and/or statement with public hearing date from Commission meeting minutes
- Hearings must be held between 15-30 days from the time the hearings are advertised in the newspaper
- Hearings can be held in conjunction with county commission meeting(s)

Pending

- D. Planning Review- K.S.A. 65-3405(k) Submit comments from any of planning agencies listed below, if they are available in the county/region to determine consistency of other plans with the solid waste management plan.
 - Planning and zoning departments
 - · Conservation and watershed districts
 - RC&D
 - Economic development agencies or any organization or agency within the planning area involved in comprehensive land-use planning.

- E. An update of the implementation of schedule for new programs and timeline examples.
 - Dates for submittal of Annual and 5-Year Solid Waste Management Plans (minimum)
 - Potential disposal capacity issues
 - Contract renewals
 - Projected solid waste program enhancements
 - Plan to be updated in November 2018 and reviewed annually. County Commission is currently in negotiation for a disposal contract renewal with Waste Corp of America and will include expansion of Oak Grove landfill at its current location
- F. Sharps (Medical Waste)
 - Describe the options provided in your county for citizens to dispose of Sharps and other medical waste. Document contractors used to dispose of medical waste.

Stericycle, Inc.. 1401 W. Olive St., Springfield, MO. 65897

- G. Emergency Management Planning
 - Indicate that the Solid Waste Management Committee has coordinated with Emergency Management Planning Committee(s) in order to plan for the disposal of solid waste generated from a natural disaster or other event.
 - Include any planning activities created in conjunction with the local Emergency Planning Committee or future planning activities to occur prior to the next Annual SWMP Review.

Reviewed EPC Plan. Added KDHE Guidance Documents to SWP Update

Section 2 County Description and Solid Waste Management

- A. General County Description can be copied from previous plans if no changes have occurred. If changes have occurred, be sure to include the following:
 - 1. Geographical and Geological Characteristics: Same as last update.
 - 2. Description of population densities (include projected 10 year growth and how effects SW system) *Same as last update*
 - 3. Identification of Cities. Same as last update.
 - 4. Regional growth patterns. _-0.3% since 2010
 - 5. Local transportation networks. Future US 69 Expansion

B. Solid Waste generated (tons) K.A.R.28-29-77(c)(1)

Recycled	1,413	
Disposed	16,806 tons Oak Grove Landfill and 8,870 tons C&	D
Total Genera	ted est. 33,481	

- C. Solid Waste Characterization (tons) K.A.R.28-29-77(c)(1) Residential: <u>16,806</u> Commercial: <u>Industrial:</u> Special: <u>est. 2,500 (primarily local contaminated soils)</u>
- D. Have any changes occurred for the items listed below since the previous SWMP 5-Year Update? Are any potential changes possible in the next 5 years for the same items? If yes, how will the changes affect the county's solid waste management system? K.A.R. 28-29-77(b)
 - 1. Industries <u>No significant Change</u>
 - 2. Utilities _____ Possibly a regional wastewater treatment facility
 - 3. Transportation patterns Continued Improvement of US 69.
 - 4. Air, land or water usage <u>No significant Change</u>
- E. What solid waste management system changes are expected to occur over the next ten-year planning period? (Examples: yard waste management, curbside recycling, landfill closure or expansion, waste-to-energy) Explain. K.A.R. 28-29-77(c)(6)

<u>Continued Expansion of SEKR capabilities</u> <u>Potential Expansion of MSW Landfill Oak Grove</u> <u>Possible curbside recycling by private enterprise in larger cities</u>

F. If any new programs or changes to the current SWM system are planned, indicate the time frame for their implementation and how they will be funded.

<u>Styrofoam compaction equipment investment – KDHE Grant/County Match</u> <u>No SEK Regional Group, therefore Crawford County is a single entity</u> <u>Greenbush educational programs</u>

- G. How is each of the current programs in the SWM system funded?
 - 1. Recycling: Recycling User pay, County subsidy, City assist, WCA Assist
 - 2. HHW: User pay, Crawford County
 - 3. MSW: Commercial haulers
 - 4. Composting: <u>City of Pittsburg, Girard, and PSU</u>

Other: <u>Used Oil-Commercial providers</u> Bulky Items- Crawford County, City of Pittsburg Assist

H. Identify projected demands and/or obstacles to the SWM system that could potentially affect the ability of the SWM system to run efficiently. K.A.R. 28-29-77(c)(3)

I. Describe how solid waste is managed to eliminate nuisances and pollution in regards to the following solid waste management activities? K.A.R. 28-29-77(a)(2)

- 1. Storage: <u>Varies by City, and County has ordinances</u>
- 2. Collection: <u>Weekly (or more often) Pickup.</u> Clothing collection is enhanced by a "Locals Helping Locals" program called The Thrift Shop Alliance
- 3. Waste Hauling: <u>Larger cities license haulers</u>
- 4. Processing: <u>SEKR bulky items, white goods</u>
- 5. Disposal: _____Oak Grove, county monitoring of illegal dumping

Section 3 Waste Source and Disposal

A. What is your current method of disposal of municipal solid waste? (circle each that apply) Landfill, Transfer Station, Direct Haul, or other:

WCA Oak Grove Landfill, Arcadia, Kansas.

B. If a landfill is the method of disposal what is the landfill's life expectancy?

+/- 13 Years. Contract expected to be extended.

Location of disposal sites: Arcadia, Kansas

C. Is this disposal method expected to be in place for the next ten years? If not, what changes are planned?

Yes

- D. What are the methods used in the county/region for each of the following categories; K.A.R.28-29-77(c)(4)(A)
- Collection (private/municipal) (List private haulers and where they provide service):

(Allied Waste [Republic], Norris Trash Service, Short's Trash Service, WCA, 4 State Sanitation, McClellands, Mallee Trash Service)

2. Transporting waste:

Private Contract Haulers to local MSW Landfill.

3. Storage and/or processing of municipal solid wastes:

No current activities; all waste to MSW or C&D landfills

- E. Please provide a brief description for each of the following:
- Describe any city and/or county responsibilities for solid waste programs if more than one level of government regulates various solid waste programs within the jurisdiction K.A.R. 28-29-77(c)(8) (recycling/HHW/MSW/composting:

Crawford County and City of Pittsburg Funding

2. Describe any local city/county codes for the regulation of solid waste management K.A.R. 28-29-77(c)(7):

City of Pittsburg mandatory trash service

3. Describe and list any public education efforts related to waste management (ex. media advertising, local organization/school presentations) K.S.A. 65-3405 (j)(7)

SEKR Facebook

4. Assessed valuation, cost, and ability to fund the solid waste system:

County receive tipping fee to support programs
Recycling/HHW only government subsidized activities

F. Are solid waste disposal services available to all residents and businesses in the planning area? K.A.R.28-29-77(a)(1)

Yes

- G. Have there been any solid waste facility changes due to state permit requirements under K.S.A. 65-3407?
 - 1. Location: None
 - 2. Expansion: WCA Oak Grove MSW landfill
 - 3. Ownership or distribution: None

Section 4 Waste Characterization

- A. Has there been a change in the source, quantity or composition of solid waste generated within the planning area? (2003 and 2012 Waste characterization models are available from the Bureau of Waste Management).
- 1. Residential/Commercial: Possibly reduced volume due to changes in product packaging
- 2. Industrial/C&D: No significant change
- 3. Special: No significant change

- B. Describe in detail how each of the following "special waste" sources are handled in your county/region as well as <u>list any private contractors that handle special waste</u>. K.S.A 65-3405(j)(10)
 - 1. Lead acid batteries: Auto Parts/Service Businesses; SEKR
 - 2. Household hazardous waste: SEKR
 - 3. White goods (CFC evacuation required/who removes CFC's): SEKR
 - 4. Pesticides and their containers: SEKR
 - 5. Used oil: Auto Parts/Service Businesses; SEKR
 - 6. Consumer electronics (E-waste): SEKR
 - 7. Construction and demolition wastes: 4 C&D Landfills
 - 8. Seasonal cleanup wastes: City of Pittsburg, City of Girard
 - 9. Natural disaster wastes: 4 C&D Facilities, MSW Landfill, City Burn Areas
 - 10. Yard wastes: City of Pittsburg
 - 11. Industrial wastes: Oak Grove Landfill
 - 12. Agricultural wastes: No specific management plan
 - 13. Abandoned/junked automobiles: No specific management plan.
 - 14. Waste/scrap tires: Champlin Waste Tire Landfill, Weir, Kansas
 - 15. Bulky or other wastes requiring special handling, describe: Crawford County & City of Pittsburg subsidize SEKR 1/month service

Section 5 Solid Waste Reduction Strategies

- A. Waste Reduction Strategy Implementation
 - 1. Describe any waste reduction programs (examples listed below in #2) that have

been implemented in the last 5 years. Briefly discuss the future goals for the

programs listed, as well as describe goals that have already been met.

PSU on Campus recycling

•SEKR

• City of Pittsburg private curbside collection (Pittsburg)

2. Discuss any future plans for the implementation of any waste reduction strategies and a time schedule for their introduction in the next 5-year planning period.

K.S.A. 65-3405(j)(9) At Meeting

- a) Source reduction (ex. Yard waste, food waste): Continue existing program
- b) Land disposal and reuse: <u>Continue existing program</u>
- c) Recycling <u>Continue existing program</u>
- d) Composting: <u>Continue existing program</u>
- e) Household Hazardous Waste: <u>Continue existing program</u>
- f) Other:_____

Section 6 Solid Waste Management Additional Questions

1. How is the county improving or expanding their recycling/waste diversion programs?

Financial support of SEKR, participation in recycling

2. How have recycling volumes and diversion rates changed, since the programs began?

Residential/Commercial recycling has improved from an estimated 2% in 1992 to an estimated 5.4% in 2017.

3. What is the current recycling and/or diversion rate? How was this determined?

The current recycle rate (RR, based on 2017 values) appears to be about 5.4 %. The documented tonnage of materials recycled materials (R) divided by average per person rate of 4.7 pounds of disposed waste in Kansas (supplied by KDHE) multiplied by the County population (D) plus the recycled tonnage (R). RR = R / (D+R) * 100.

4. What waste materials comprise a majority of the waste volume that is recycled or diverted? What kind of record-keeping is taking place?

SEKR, WCA, C/D, Tire monofill – Very Good, Others – Average

5. Have there been any specific waste streams that are considered significant and have been targeted for diversion?

Styrofoam recycling

6. Are businesses and/or industries participating in recycling, composting, or other waste diversion programs? Does the county/region offer services to this sector?

Yes, cardboard, cooking oil. WCA providing assistance to SEKR

- 7. Has consideration or research been given to any of the following programs?
 - a) Curbside Recycling: Considered
 - b) Pay-as-you-throw: Considered
 - c) Full-cost accounting: Considered
- 8. Is the county participating in any waste management regions or partnerships? If so, is the arrangement successful and efficient? If not, should one be pursued?

SEKR operates recycling systems in some adjoining counties. Eight county regional organization disbanded 1-2 years ago.

9. Does the county have a contingency plan for animal carcass disposal resulting from foreign animal disease? (Assistance on carcass disposal planning is available from KDHE, (785) 296-1600)

Coordinate with Emergency Response Plan, C&D, MSW, Burn Area, additional KDHE Guidance documents.

Section 7 Future Planning for County/Region Solid Waste Management Process

Review the 10 Year Planning Goals List (attached) and describe any future ideas that have been planned or discussed by the SWM committee for the categories included. The descriptions of the future plans do not have to be in great detail, unless this information is available. If information for a change in the system, new program, new facilities, etc. does not occur or does not occur during the time frame listed there are no consequences for the plan being inaccurate.

Oak Grove Landfill has $-\pm 13$ years left based on current information from the landfill operator. (216,000 MM Btu in 2012 Gas recovered from waste in 2017.)

The Committee goals for the next 10-year period include the following:

- 1. Increase public participation in the waste reduction program.
- 2. Quantify commercial and industrial recycling more accurately.
- 3. Prepare, in a timeframe sufficient for Commissioner approval, a budget sufficient to accomplish the coming year's solid waste management goals.
- 4. Use County or State financial input to promote public service activities such as the tire amnesty program.
- 5. Use city water bills to advertise waste management goals and alternatives.
- 6. Review SEKR recycling efforts and ways the Committee can assist.
- 7. Continue the successful e-waste collection program.
- 8. Encourage the household hazardous waste program serving the County and its expansion into nearby counties.
- 9. Review the degree of illegal dumping in the County.
- 10. Encouragement of programs for commercial corrugated paper recycling, especially among retail and manufacturing sectors.
- 11. Encourage, support, and add stability for County recycling programs for residential and commercial sources.
- 12. Periodically review landfill activities throughout the County for compliance with KDHE regulations and County agreements.
- 13. Expand current HHW services to include wastes from Small Quantity Hazardous Waste Generators.
- 14. Review the need for rural collection beyond that currently available.
- 15. Review Crawford County Solid Waste Plan

What does the County see as needs for implementing its solid waste goals?

- 1. Continued support of the Crawford County Commissioners, communities in the County, and a revitalized Southeast Kansas Regional Household Hazardous Waste Coalition to ensure the success of the HHW program.
- 2. Adequate funding to provide for enhanced public awareness and educations materials.
- 3. Increase recycling education in public school systems.

Crawford County 2017 Solid Waste Management Facilities

Туре	Facility	Status	Issued Date	Location City
MSWLF				
	Oak Grove (#819)	Active	6/26/2002	Arcadia
C&D LF				
	United Services, LLC/ Pittsburg Landfill (#920)	Active	6/26/2012	Pittsburg
	GT Management, LLC C&D Landfill (Lloyd's Loads #776)	Inactive	10/1/1999	Cherokee
	Larry G. Hammerbacher (#752)	Inactive	12/23/1997	Walnut
	G. T. Management LLC C&D Landfill (SEK C&D Landfill #771)	Active	12/29/1998	Mulberry
Transfer S	tation			
	Lloyd's Loads (#770)	Closed	11/9/1998	Pittsburg
	Crawford County Solid Waste Transfer Station (#913)	Active	NL	Pittsburg
HHW Faci	lity			
	Southeast Kansas Regional Household Hazardous Waste Facility (#906)	Active	8/24/2010	Pittsburg
City Comp	osting Facilities			
	City of Pittsburg (#875)	Active	10/10/2005	Pittsburg
	City of Girard (Registered)	Active	NL	Girard
Tire Monof	ill\Processing			
	Champlin Tire Recycling, Inc. (#816 & #2110)	Active	9/24/2001	Weir

SEKR Recycling Milestones 2000 – 2017

	2000	2007	2012	2017
Cardboard	300 tons	491 tons	431 tons	292 tons
Glass	40 tons	50 tons	64 tons	76 tons
Office paper	60 tons	104 tons	108 tons	87 tons
Mixed paper	300 tons	378 tons	288 tons	230 tons
Newspaper/magazines	345 tons	344 tons	249 tons	225 tons
Printing Plant Waste	-	477 tons	-	0 tons
Pallets	-	114 tons	26 tons	0 tons
Metals	20 tons	_	-	0 10110
Steel		83 tons	80 tons	146 tons
Aluminum		4 tons	17 tons	18 tons
Plastic	40 tons	219 tons (138 Kendall)		62 tons
Clothes		95 tons	40 tons	154 tons
Shoes		7 tons	2 tons	15 tons
Total	1,105 tons	2,359 tons	1,614 tons	1,304 tons

CRAWFORD COUNTY

Solid Waste Management Plan

2012 Update (Prepared 2013)

Section A

Has the population of your county increased or decreased significantly since your original plan was written? Explain, and if so, how has this affected solid waste management in the county?

The 2010 US census listed the population of Crawford County at 39,134, the 2000 census listed it at 38,242. This is an increase of 892 persons, or about 2.3%. The County population has increased 10% (1990 - 35,568 vs. 2010 - 39,134) since the plan was developed. The Kansas population is projected to increase slowly for the next years. The privately owned municipal solid waste landfill (Oak Grove, Permit No. 741) located in the County is obligated by contract to guarantee disposal of the waste generated in the Crawford County for a period of 25 years after the commencement of operations at the facility, *i.e.* CY 2019.

What was the disposal practice for waste generated within the County when your original plan was written? Has this changed, and if so, what is your current method of disposal?

1994 – Original Plan

The County was served by one privately owned Subtitle D landfill in 2001 (Oak Grove Landfill, Permit No. 741) operated by Deffenbaugh Industries. Eight private haulers provided collection and transporting services. Kansas Department of Health & Environment (KDHE) listed six construction/demolition landfills, two waste tire monofill/transporter/processor (Champlin Tire Recycling, Inc. and Southeast Kansas C & D Landfill), and one solid waste transfer station (Lloyds Loads Permit No. 770). Used oil was collected from the public by three KDHE listed processors or collection centers – Red Giant Oil, Southwest Oil, and Safety Kleen. The County is also served by a publicly subsidized, non-profit recycling program (CCCR) open three days a week. Metals were accumulated and recycled by Commercial Metals Company and Frontenac Aluminum, both located in Frontenac.

2012

The Subtitle D landfill located in the County has been operated by Waste Corporation of Kansas, Inc. since 2002. Eight private haulers provide collection and transporting services. Kansas Department of Health & Environment (KDHE) lists three construction/demolition landfills, two waste tire monofills/transporters/processors (Southeast Kansas C & D and Champlin Tire Recycling), and two solid waste transfer station (Lloyds Loads and SEKR, Pittsburg, Kansas). Used oil is collected from the public by several automotive-oriented retail businesses. These businesses are contracted to management companies (such as Safety Kleen in Springfield, MO). The County is also served by a publicly subsidized, non-profit recycling program, Southeast Kansas Recycling (SEKR, formerly CCCR) open five days a week. Metals, glass, newspaper, clothing, plastic, cardboard, used oil, car batteries. rechargeable batteries, mercury thermostats, used motor oil, latex paint, cell phones, used cooking oil are 11 accepted by SEKR.

In 2007, the City of Frontenac allows private enterprise residential and commercial trash service and has enacted an ordinance regarding residential and industrial storage of solid waste, hours of collection, and licensing of haulers within the City.

The City of Walnut has made trash collection a franchised, city utility. Green Environmental collects MSW from each active residence in Walnut with the fees paid to the City as part of the water bill. The City contracts with Green Environmental for service.

The City of Arcadia allows private enterprise residential and commercial trash service and provides an annual two week waste collection service, aimed at large items, for city residents. These efforts have been well received by the public.

The City of Arma allows private enterprise residential and commercial trash service and has passed an ordinance prohibiting MSW collection via alleys.

The City of Cherokee allows private enterprise residential and commercial trash service.

The City of Pittsburg and Crawford County provide a one-day-a-month large item collection event at SEKR to remove these items from the general waste stream. This is an effort to reduce orphaned waste in the city\County.

Recycling opportunities / programs In 2012, the Committee was aware of one used oil processor (Red Giant Oil) and several retail facilities collecting used oil from customers, one metal recycler, and a publicly subsidized, privately operated (SEKR) recycling facility for the County. SEKR accepts mixed papers, glass, metals, corrugated cardboard, plastic, clothing, pallets, and white goods. As estimated by SEKR administrators, the amount removed by their operations from the waste stream in CY 2000, CY 2007, and CY 2012 was about as follows:

o " '	2000	<u>2007</u>	2012	
Cardboard	300 tons	491 tons	431 tons	
Glass	40 tons	50 tons	64 tons	
Office paper	60 tons	104 tons	108 tons	
Mixed paper	300 tons	378 tons	288 tons	
Newspaper/magazines	345 tons	344 tons	249 tons	
Printing Plant Waste	-	477 tons	-	
Pallets		114 tons	26 tons	
Metals	20 tons			
Steel		83 tons	80 tons	
Aluminum		3.7 tons	17 tons	
Plastic	40 tons	219 tons (138 Kendall)	59 tons	
Clothes		95 tons	40 tons	
Shoes		6.7 tons	2 tons	
Total	1,105 tons	2,359 tons	1,614 tons	

Crawford County has taken the lead in establishing a multi-county Household Hazardous Waste Coop to better manage HHW in southeast Kansas. The facility, to be managed by SEKR with Crawford County as the formal operating entity, opened in CY 2010. Results have not met expectations to this point, however Crawford County has increased its direct support of the HHW program by subsidizing the first \$10,000 of disposal costs in 2013; and it is anticipated that this will increase management of waste paint, used oil, pesticides, herbicides, etc. The Committee will review the future of this program and possibly s expansion depending on the success of this initial effort. Crawford County arranged for initial HHW raining and purchased satellite storage cabinets for other interested counties as part of a cooperative HHW program, however due to economic issues, this program has yet to expand to additional counties. Crawford County and SEKR have also established an e-waste recycling facility managed by SEKR to be

The County listed two **waste tire** monofills in 2002. In 2012, one (Champlin) remains with no new facilities listed. The County Solid Waste Planning Committee is considering another tire amnesty event to remove waste tires from the area; however such an event will be contingent on KDHE\County funding.

White goods recycling is currently carried out by commercial operations and by SEKR in the County. No changes in the management of these wastes have been contemplated by the Committee.

Large, bulky waste items such as couches, chairs, tables, mattresses, box springs, and appliances are accepted at the SEKRI facility each 2nd Saturday of each month. This service is provided by Crawford County, the City of Pittsburg, and SEKRI.

The two largest cities have taken the lead relating to **yard waste** and **brush and tree** management in the County. These wastes are still accepted at the area landfills. The City of Pittsburg also allows limited public access to their open burning facility for disposal of limbs and trees.

No significant changes by the County have been made in the management of industrial wastes since the plan was written.

No significant changes have been made in the management of **medical wastes** since the plan was written. The landfill located in the County accepts limited medical wastes on a special waste (KDHE approved) basis. No "red bag" wastes are accepted. Wastes are currently handled by out of area contract services.

Section **B**

What are the County's recycling and/or diversion goals, if any?

- Expand the current County HHW program to remove substantial quantities of HHW from the waste streams in Crawford County and surrounding counties.
- Expand the e-waste collection\recycling facility in the County.
- Continued support (financial and through public awareness) of the current recycling efforts.
- Encouragement, documentation, and assistance of new and existing recycling programs in the County by the private business sector to continue to reduce waste streams at the source of generation.

Were benchmark measurements of recycling and/or diversion taken when planning began? If so, what was the recycling and /or diversion rate at that time?

A rate of about 17% recycling of waste materials (about 2,900 tons of 17,300 tons generated) was determined for industrial entities in the County in 1992. No data has been generated to indicate this assumption has changed.

The residential and non-manufacturing commercial recycling rate was determined to be about 2% (about 520 tons of an estimated 27,500 tons generated) at the time of the original plan (1993).

What is the current residential recycling and/or diversion rate? How was it determined?

"he recycling rate (RR) for residential and non-manufacturing commercial applications in 2012 was out 3.8% (1,621 tons recycled of an estimated 43,037 tons generated) in CY 2012. This does not reflect most commercial recycling operations such as used oil, cardboard, cooking oil, and metals. The documented tonnage of materials recycled materials (R) divided by average per person rate of 5.8 pounds

This coalition could significantly improve the safe, effective, and efficient disposition of HHW generated within the participating counties.

Section C

Local and/or regional goal setting. Attach an update of the implementation schedule and timeline

The Committee goals for the next 5-year period include the following:

- 1. Increase public participation in the waste reduction program.
- 2. Quantitate commercial and industrial recycling.
- 3. Prepare, in a timeframe sufficient for Commissioner approval, a budget sufficient to accomplish the coming year's solid waste management goals.
- 4. Use County or State financial input to promote public service activities such as the tire amnesty program.
- 5. Possible use of city water bills to advertise waste management goals and alternatives.
- 6. Review SEKR recycling efforts and ways the Committee can assist.
- 7. Continue the successful e-waste collection program.
- 8. Encourage the household hazardous waste program serving the County and its expansion into nearby counties.
- 9. Review the degree of illegal dumping in the County.
- 10. Encouragement of programs for commercial corrugated paper recycling, especially among retail and manufacturing sectors.
- 11. Encourage, support, and add stability for County recycling programs for residential and commercial sources.
- 12. Periodically review landfill activities throughout the County for compliance with KDHE regulations and County agreements.
- 13. Expand current HHW services to include wastes from Small Quantity Hazardous Waste Generators.
- 14. Explore future of in-county municipal solid waste disposal options.
- 15. Review the need for rural collection beyond that currently available.
- 16. Review Crawford County Solid Waste Plan

On motion (18-377) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Murphy to approve the Crawford County Solid Waste Plan 2017 Update.

Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood Nays: Present but not voting: Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody **The motion prevailed.**

MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC

Item One: Mr. Brady Hill, USD 249 Middle School Social Studies teacher addressed the Commissioners regarding a student trip to Washington DC. Mr. Hill stated that he is a sponsor for the trip and that they will be taking 63 students to Washington DC in the spring. He explained that each student and their family will be responsible for \$2,000 for the trip. He stated that he is here to ask the Commissioners for a donation to help the families pay for the expenses for the trip. Mr. Hill introduced the 4 students that were present and said that all the students that are going are 7th and 8th graders. He also said that there will be 9 adults traveling with the students.

On motion (18-378) of Commissioner Murphy and the second of Commissioner Wood to approve a donation of \$500 to the USD 249 Social Studies class for help with expenses for their trip to Washington DC. Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood Nays: Present but not voting: Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody **The motion prevailed.**

MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Item One: Mr. Troy Graham, Zoning Administrator presented Resolution #2018-019, A Resolution to amend change or modify the existing use on the property in the 700 Block of South 160th Street, Pittsburg, Kansas owned by Mulberry Limestone Quarry Co, 325 N 260th St, Mulberry, Kansas and to approve a conditional land use to allow for a rock quarry with the stipulations noted.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CRAWFORD COUNTY, KANSAS

Resolution 2018-019

WHEREAS, a petition has been filed by Mulberry Limestone Quarry Co., 325 N. 250th, Mulberry, Kansas to amend, change or modify the existing use on the property in the 700 Block of South 160th, Pittsburg, Kansas and to request a conditional land use to allow for a quarry. A complete legal description of the property can be found in the Crawford County Zoning office 111 E. Forest Girard, Kansas.

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 21, 2018 on said application by the Crawford County Planning and Zoning Board, after due notice in accordance with the Crawford County Regional Zoning Regulations.

WHEREAS, as a result of said public hearing, the Crawford County Planning & Zoning Board did recommend approval of the Zoning Conditional Land Use. The recommendation is based on the following:

- a. Use would be conducive to the area.
- b. Use would be suitable, and
- c. Be in the same general character of the neighborhood.

WHEREAS, the undersigned members of the Board of County Commissioners, upon review of the Zoning case file and based on the recommendation presented by the Zoning Administrator, do hereby recommend the change for the Conditional Land Use, as presented from the Planning & Zoning Board.

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018, the Crawford County Zoning Administrator presented recommendation for the Conditional Land Use from the Crawford County Planning and Zoning Board to the Board of County Commissioners.

WHEREAS, the undersigned members of the Board of County Commissioners, upon review of the minutes of the aforementioned public hearing, do hereby approve the Conditional Land Use for Mulberry Limestone Quarry Co.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of Crawford County, Kansas:

Section 1: The findings of the Planning and Zoning Board as outlined above are hereby adopted and the Conditional Land Use for a quarry with noted stipulations.

- A dirt berm will be constructed 750 feet from the residence located at 241 E. Hwy 126, Pittsburg, Kansas (The Sponsel property) and evergreen trees will be planted on the berm for screening. The berm will be constructed to allow for mowing and maintenance. If trees die, they will be replaced by Mulberry Limestone.
- Pre-blast surveys will be available to the neighboring homes.

- ٠ A mining plan map was submitted with zones on how it will be mined, numbering in order 1 through 6 with Zone 6 being the last.
- Zone 6 will be mined in the following methods. The northern half will not be mined for 27.5 years or more and the southern half will not be mined for 40 years or more from CLU approval date.
- Processing will occur between 6 AM and 6PM Monday through Saturday.
- Mulberry Limestone will pay for calcium chloride to be applied to the County road for dust control on 160th road from the entrance to the guarry to highway 126.
- Water will be used to maintain the dust control within the site.

Section 2: The official zoning maps and records for Crawford County, Kansas, shall be amended to reflect the change as approved in Section 1 above.

Section 3: This resolution will take effect upon its signing and publication in the legal section of the official county newspaper.

ADOPTED, APPROVED AND GIVEN by the Board of County Commissioners under our hands at the courthouse in Girard, Crawford County, Kansas this the 26th day of October, 2018.

Jeff Murphy, Chairman, District 1

Tom Moody, Commissioner, District 2

Q QU or missioner. District 3

Attest:

Don Pyle, County Clerk

On motion (18-379) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Murphy to adopt Resolution #2018-019, A Resolution to amend change or modify the existing use on the property in the 700 Block of South 160th Street, Pittsburg, Kansas owned by Mulberry Limestone Quarry Co, 325 N 260th St, Mulberry, Kansas and to approve a conditional land use to allow for a rock quarry with the stipulations noted. Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody

The motion prevailed.

Item Two: Mr. Graham stated that has 2 zoning cases that have been approved by the Crawford County Planning and Zoning Board and he would like to present the cases to the Commissioners on Friday, November 2, 2018. Commissioner Murphy stated that he will be unable to attend the October 30, November 2 and November 6th meetings. Mr.

Graham stated that he will present the 2 cases on November 9, 2018 as he needs all three Commissioners present for these cases. There was a short discussion on the one of the cases to be presented for a seasonal Christmas shop.

PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD NEW BUSINESS

Item One: County Clerk Don Pyle presented the Commissioners with information on an electrical safety training class.

Item Two: Mr. Pyle discussed the final mill levies and valuation for the Fire Districts. He explained that an error was made in the publication of the Fire District Budgets and it must be corrected so that they can collect enough taxes to fund their budgets. He stated that after speaking with the state it was decided that the only way to correct this is to published a new budget, hold a new hearing and have the Commissioners approve a corrected 2019 budget with the correct valuation numbers for the 4 fire districts. Mr. Pyle explained that the mill levy will not change from the original budgets. He stated that the budgets can be published on October 30, 2018 and a budget hearing can be held on November 9, 2018.

State of Kansas County Special District

Crawford County

CERTIFICATE (2)

2019

					2019 Add	opted Budget	
			Res/N		2018	County Clerk	's Use Only
Table of Contents:		Page No.	Res/Notice of Vote	Expenditures	Amount of Ad Valorem	Nov. 1 Final Assessed Valuation	Computed Mill Rate*
Fund	K.S.A.				1		
Fire District Number 1	19-3610	2	Yes	224,150	192,759		
Fire District Number 2	19-3610	3	Yes	158,650	139,021		
Fire District Number 3	19-3610	4	Yes	59,550	51,283		
Fire District Number 4	19-3610	5	Yes	60,570	51,714		
	•			<u></u>			
			6.1				
Non-Budgeted Funds		-					
Sewer District Number 1	10-113				N		
Sewer District Number 2	10-113	1				142	
Sewer District Number 3	10-113						
Sewer District Number 4	10-113						
Sewer District Number 5	10-113						
Southridge Paving District	10-113	-		-			
Fire District #1 Reserve Fund	10-113				1		
Fire District #2 Reserve Fund	10-113						
Fire District #3 Reserve Fund	10-113			-		2	
Fire District #4 Reserve Fund	10-113						

Address: .

Email:

Attest:

Donald P. Pyle

County Clerk

Governing Body

*Note: The November 1 valuation should be entered only if an amout is entered in the ad valorem column. Page No. 1

State of Kansas County Special District

2019

Crawford County

NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING The governing body of <u>Crawford County</u>

will meet on November 6, 2018 at 10:00 AM at Crawford County Courthouse in Girard, Kansas for the purpose of hearing and answering objections of taxpayers relating to the proposed use of all funds and the amount of ad valorem tax. Detailed budget information is available at Crawford County Clerk's Office and will be available at this hearing. BUDGET SUMMARY

Proposed Budget 2019 Expenditures and Amount of 2018 Ad Valorem Tax establish the maximum limits of the 2019 budget. Estimated Tax Rate is subject to change depending on the final assessed valuation.

	Prior Year Ac	tual 2017	Current Yr Est	imate 2018	Р	roposed Budg	et Year 2019	
Other District Funds	Expenditures	Actual Tax Rate*	Expenditures	Actual Tax Rate*	Ermonditures	2018 Ad Valorem Tax	Est.	July 1 Est.
Fire District Number 1	209,520	5.00000	219,000	6.49900	Expenditures		Tax Rate*	Valuation
Fire District Number 2	175,047	5.00000	151,000	6.99900	224,150	192,759	6.500	29,656,003
Fire District Number 3	65,068	5.00000	63,027	4.99700		139,021 51,283	7.000	19,860,286
Fire District Number 4	56,259	5.00000	56,500	5.00000	60,570	51,285	5.000	10,257,089 10,342,974
Non-Budgeted Funds								
Sewer District Number 1	0							
Sewer District Number 2	55,480							-hourse
Sewer District Number 3	55,805							
Sewer District Number 4	57,444		• •					
Sewer District Number 5	0			1				
Southridge Paving District	14,003			-		1. A 1.		
Fire District #1 Reserve Fund	8,743							
Fire District #2 Reserve Fund	0							
Fire District #3 Reserve Fund	0				-			
Fire District #4 Reserve Fund	0							
Totals	697,369	20.00000	489,527	23.49500	502,920	434,777	23.500	

*Tax rates are expressed in mills

Don Pyle Clerk

Page No. 8

On motion (18-380) of Commissioner Murphy and the second of Commissioner Wood to approve the Crawford County Fire District #1, Fire District #2, Fire District #3 and Fire District #4 2019 Budgets for publication with a hearing date set for November 9, 2018 at 10:00 AM.

Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood Nays: Present but not voting: Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody **The motion prevailed.**

Item Three: Mr. Pyle stated that the poll worker training has been completed and during the training there were issues discussed about illegal electioneering and campaigning within 250 feet of the polls on election day. He explained that candidates' campaign shirts, buttons, signs and other items are considered electioneering and are not allowed within 250 feet on election day. Mr. Pyle stated that he is working on making this issue and the legality of this issue more aware to the public.

UNDER THE HEADING OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Mr. Jason Fortman from Heritage Tractor presented the Commissioners with revised quotes for three John Deere tractors. He stated that the quote for the first two tractors are loader ready and the quote for the 3rd tractor is not loader ready. Mr. Fortman and the Commissioners reviewed the quotes.

Image: Second	AWF	ORI	DC	OUN		NAY DEPAR	Middle Initial, Last) TMENT	DATE OF ORDER Oct 26, 2018 DEALER ORDER NO.	COMPANY 06		DEALER ACCOUNT NO. 069473
TOWN STATE ZIP CODE TRANSACTION TYPE PURCHASER SALES TAX EXEM COUNTY PURCHASER ACCT. PHONE NO. East Sale Cash Sale Purchaser Sales TAX EXEM COUNTY PURCHASER ACCT. PHONE NO. East ADDRESS Dares 6 Company Dares 6 Company EAML ADDRESS East ADDRESS Cash Ast Critical Carls (Carls 1) Carls Act Critical Carls (Carls 1) Carls Act Critical Carls (Carls 1) Carls 1	REET	r of	RR	R				SOC.SEC.	IRS NO.		EIN.NO.
GIRARD KS Be743 Can Sale CouNTY PURCHASER ACCT. PHONE NO. 520724-9215 SELLER'S NAME & ADDRESS Deare & Company 2000 JOND Deare Run Can, NC 27513 Lise County Lise State/Province 1200 JOND Deare Run Can, NC 27513 Can, NC 27513 Lise County Lise State/Province Lise State/Province Can, NC 27513 Lise County Lise State/Province Lixe Jone Jone State/Province Can, NC 27513 Lise County Lise State/Province Lixe Jone Jone State/Province Can, NC 27513 Charles County Lise State/Province Lixe Jone State/Province Can, NC 27513 Charles County Lise State/Province Lixe Jone State/Province Can, NC 27513 Lixe County Lise State/Province Lixe Jone Deare Run Deare Run Canabian State/Province Can, NC 27513 Lixe County Lixe Lixe State/Province Lixe State/Province Can, NC 27513 Canabian Lixe County Lixe State/Province Lixe State/Province Lixe State/Province Can, NC 27513 Lixe County Lixe State/Province Lixe State/Province Lixe State/Province Lixe County Can, NC 27513		ORE	ST	AVE	FL 2	IOTATE	1710 0005				
COUNTY PURCHASER ACCT. PHONE NO. Examination of the second secon)								PURCHASER S	ALES TAX EXEMPT
E-MAL ADDRESS 2000 John Deere Run CRAWFORD 2000 John Deere Run CRAWFORD 2000 John Deere Run CRAWFORD Las County Use State/Province E20-231-0550 CRAWFORD KS T/ (Ve), the underlinged, hereby other is subject to Dealer's ability to obtain suc from the manufacture and Dealer state societ no subject of the subject to Dealer's ability to obtain suc from the manufacture and Dealer state societ to Dealer's receipt of the profit to any change in profit by the manufacture and to Dealer the Equipment described from the any change in profit by the manufacture and the societ no subject of the order. ± NOTICE: Environment may be equipped with telematics hardware and state state societ of the order. Equipment & Value Added Service (Grew Model, Size & Description) PRODUCT USE THIFTCATION (Cr VW of the B Description) DEL (Cr VW of the B Equipment & Value Added Service (Grew Model, Size & Description) PRODUCT USE THIFTCATION (Cr ASS (Cr TW of the B DECL (Cr ASS (Cr TW of the B Equipment & Value Added Service (Grew Model, Size & Description) DEL (Cr ASS (Cr TW of the B Equipment & Value Added Service (Grew Model, Size & Description) DEL (Cr ASS (Cr TW of the B Equipment & Value Added Service (Grew Model, Size & Description) DEL (Cr ASS (Cr TW of the Size Software Size & Si					PURO	CHASER ACC			S		
Use County Use StateProvince E22:31-050 CRAWFORD KS If Wey, be undersigned, hereby oder from Dealer. the Equipment described delivered as shown below. This order is subject to Dealer's subject to Dealer's ability to obtain such and Dealer shall be under no lability if delivery of the indersigned. The Dealer shall be obtained and Dealer shall be under no lability if delivery of the indersigned. The Dealer's subject to Dealer's receipt of the prof to be the manufacturer. It is also subject to Dealer's receipt of the prof to be the manufacturer. It is also subject to Dealer's receipt of the prof to be the manufacturer. It is also subject to Dealer's receipt of the prof to Dealer's receipt of the Dealer's receipt of the prof to Dealer's receipt of the dealer's receipt of the prof to Dealer's receipt of the dealer's receipt of the prof to Dealer's receipt of the dealer's receipt of the prof to Dealer's recealer's receipt of the prof to Dealer's receipt of th	MAIL	ADD			_		020-124-0215	2000 John Deere Run			
CRAWFORD KS If (Ve), the undersigned, hereby other from Dealer the Equipment described to the set of the set				CRO	OKS.OR		Province				
Telematics by contacting the JDLink Global Support group at 1-800-251-9928 or via email at Jdlinksupport@jobindeere.com. Visit of the State				lipme	ent may be		th telematics hardwar				
Image: Bold Note Product Tree Cases Product Tree Cases Cases Provide Tree Cases Cases Cases Provide Tree Cases Cases Cases Provide Tree Cases Cases Cases Cases Provide Tree Cases Cases Cases Cases Provide Tree Cases Cases Cases States States <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>											
1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 1 X 1867 Less Staffrie Receiver 1 X 1835 Less Staffrie Receiver 1 X APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 6 X R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 I PC14121 Parts Manual 1 PC14121 Parts Manual PC14121 Parts Manual 1 PC14121 Parts Manual 2000798742 1 Staff Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 810M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 Deductible 2000798742 9 Deductible CliNED : HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 Inspector 2000798742 1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 2000798742 1 X 1834 Less StarFire Receiver 5 1 X 1834 Less StarFire Receiver 5 1 X 1835 Less StarFire Receiver 2000798743 1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 5 1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 2000798743 1 X 1835 Less StarFire Receiver 2000798743 <t< td=""><td>TY</td><td></td><td>RENTAL</td><td>USED</td><td></td><td></td><td>(Give Model, Size</td><td>Added Service & Description)</td><td>of</td><td>IDENTIFICATION</td><td>Payments)</td></t<>	TY		RENTAL	USED			(Give Model, Size	Added Service & Description)	of	IDENTIFICATION	Payments)
1 x 1867 Less Software 1 x 1835 Less Staffire Receiver 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 TM410719 Tech Repair Manual	_		+	+							\$ 84,385
1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218/kg) (4-L28228) 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 TM410719 Tech Repair Manual	_	_	t	H		and the second se		V \			\$0
6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 TM410719 Tech Repair Manual	-	_						and a second sec			\$0
1 TM410719 Tech Repair Manual 1 PC14121 Parts Manual 1 Performance Toron Volt equipment. This is the bast imme to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 1 × 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 1 × 1835 Less StarFire Receiver 1 × 1867 Less Software 6 × R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 × APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: 2000798743 Subscription - 1 Year: 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: 1 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 1	_	_	+	\mathbb{H}							\$ 563
1 PC14121 Parts Manual 1 + PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 Deductible 2000798742 1 - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798742 1 x J0HN DEERK 6110M Cab Tractor	_	+	+	H				(g (95 lb) quantity of one			\$017
1 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798742 5 0 Deductible - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798742 2000798742 1 × JOHN DEERR 6110M Cab Tractor \$ 2000798742 1 × 1834 Less Greenstar Ready \$ \$ 1 × 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ \$ 1 × 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ \$ 1 × 1836 Less Software \$ \$ 6 × R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one \$ \$ 1 × APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) \$ \$ 1 - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. \$ 1 - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipmen	_		T		PC14	121 Parts M	lanual				\$ C
1 plan heips insure proper machine maintenance and long lasing performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798742 1 x JOHN DCERFE 6110M Cab Tractor \$ 1 x 1834 Less Greenstar Ready \$ 1 x 1835 Less Software \$ 1 x 1867 Less Software \$ 1 x APY10029 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one \$ 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) \$ 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: \$ \$ 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: \$ \$ 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: \$ \$ 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: \$ \$ 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year: \$ \$	1				6110M Dedu	A, Limited -	Engine , 4500 To	otal Hours or 72 Total Mor	nths, \$250	2000798742	\$ 3,695
1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready	1				plan perfor becar scheo	helps insu mance from use of free p tule your ins	re proper machi n your equipment. iick up and delivery pection.	ne maintenance and lor . This is the best time to	ng lasting purchase	2000798742	
1 x 1835 Less StarFire Receiver 1 x 1867 Less Software 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 1 x Deductible 1 x DEductible 1 x DEductible 1 x DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : 2000798743 S 1 x DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : 1 x DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. \$2000798743 1 x 1834 Less Greenstar Ready \$2000798743 1 x 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 x 1837 Less Software \$	-	_	Ŧ								\$ 84,385
1 x 1867 Less Software 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 1 x PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 Deductible 2000798743 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798743 1 x JOHN DEERE 6110M Cab Tractor \$ 1 x \$ 1836 Less StarFire Receiver 1 x 1836 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 x 1836 Less StarFire Receiver 1 x 1836 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 x 1 1 x 1836 Less StarFire Receiver 1 x 1836 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 x 1 1 x 2000798744 1 x 1867 Less Software \$ 2000798744 \$ 2000798744 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one \$ 1 x APY10029 Weig	_	_	+	+							\$0
1 X APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L38228) 1 + PowerGard Protection Pian : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 Deductible 2000798743 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : DECLINED :JPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasing performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798743 1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 1 1 X 1835 Less StarFire Receiver 1 1 X 1835 Less StarFire Receiver 1 1 X 1837 Less Software 6 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) 2000798744 1 EDECLINED : HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection 2000798744	_	_	T								\$0
1 + PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 Deductible 2000798743 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798743 1 X JOHN DEERE 6110M Cab Tractor 2000798743 1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready 2000798743 1 X 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 X 1836 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 X 1867 Less Software \$ 6 X R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one \$ 1 + PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 Deductible 2000798744 0 DECLINED	-	_	Ţ								\$ 617
1 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798743 5 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : 2000798743 5 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : 2000798743 5 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : 2000798743 5 1 - DECLINED :JDLink Connect Subscription - 1 Year : 2000798743 5 1 - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasting performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798743 1 x JOHN DEERE 6110M Cab Tractor \$ 1 x 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 x 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 x 1867 Less Software \$ 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one \$ 1 * Protocion Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty; 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798744 1 * PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty; 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798744 1 * DECLINED : HPI Gold - 6000 Series	1 2	×	1510	0.023					warranty.		\$ 563
- DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection plan helps insure proper machine maintenance and long lasing performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection. 2000798743 1 x JOHN DEERE 6110M Cab Tractor \$ 1 x H834 Less Greenstar Ready \$ 1 x 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 x 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one \$ 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) \$ 1 + PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty; 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798744 1 - DecLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection \$					6110 Dedu	A, Limited - ctible	Engine , 4500 To	otal Hours or 72 Total Mor			\$ 3,695
1 X JOHN DEERE 6110M Cab Tractor \$ 1 X 1834 Less Greenstar Ready \$ 1 X 1835 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 X 18367 Less StarFire Receiver \$ 1 X 1867 Less Software \$ 6 X R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one \$ 1 X APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) \$ 1 X APY10020 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) \$ 1 X APY10020 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) \$ 1 X APY10020 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) \$ 1 + PowerGard Protection Plan Is. New Units Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798744 1 - DECLINED : HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection \$	1				- DE plan perfo beca	CLINED :HI helps insu rmance fror use of free p	PI Gold - 6000 Ser ire proper machi n your equipment pick up and deliver	ries Tractor - 2YR : This 2 ine maintenance and lor . This is the best time to	ng lasting purchase		
1 x 1835 Less StarFire Receiver 1 x 1867 Less Software 6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 x APY10029 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) + PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 Deductible 2000798744 - DECLINED : HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection 500	1 3	×	I	1000							\$ 80,080
1 x 1867 Less Software	_	_	T		1834	Less Green	star Ready				\$0
6 x R127764 Weight, front suitcase 43 kg (95 lb) quantity of one 1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) + PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty; 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 1 - Deductible - DECLINED : HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection		_	+	-							\$0
1 x APY10029 Weight, Rear Wheel, 480 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228) + 1 + PowerGard Protection Plan : New Units - Still within basic warranty, 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798744 2000798744 0 Deductible - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection	-	-	+					kg (95 lb) quantity of one			\$ 617
1 6110M, Limited - Engine , 4500 Total Hours or 72 Total Months, \$250 2000798744 Deductible - DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection		_			APY	0029 Weigh	nt, Rear Wheel, 480	0 Lb. (218Kg) (4-L28228)			\$ 563
- DECLINED :HPI Gold - 6000 Series Tractor - 2YR : This 2 inspection	1		100 M		6110 Dedu	A, Limited -	Engine , 4500 To	otal Hours or 72 Total Mor	nths, \$250	2000798744	\$ 3,695
print helps insure proper interime maintenance and long assing performance from your equipment. This is the best time to purchase because of free pick up and delivery. Heritage Tractor will contact you to schedule your inspection.	1	「「「「「「」」」」			- DE plan perfo beca	CLINED :H helps insu rmance from use of free p	re proper machi n your equipment bick up and deliver	ine maintenance and lor . This is the best time to	ng lasting purchase	2000798744	
I (We) offer to sell, transfer, and convey the following item(s) at or prior to the time of delivery of the appye Equipment, as a 'trade-in' to be applied against the cash price. Such item(s) shall be free and total and security agreements, liens, and encumbrances at the time of transfer to you. The following is a description and the price to be allowed for each item. TOTAL CASH PRICE \$		offer	to	sell,	Inconfee a	ad accurate the	a fallowing itom(c) at	or prior to the time of delivery	of the e and		

ТТ	DESCRIPTION OF TRADE-IN	Hours of Use	PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	AMOUNT	
1 2012 KUBOTA M108		4565	71477	\$ 21,000	00
			TOTAL TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE	\$ 21,000	00
PURCHASER TYPE	MARKET USE		1. TOTAL CASH-PRICE	\$ 263,481	87
			2. TOTAL TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE	\$ 21,000	00
COMMENTS:			3. TOTAL TRADE-IN PAY-OFF	\$0	00
			4. BALANCE	\$ 242,481	87
			8. EST. SERVICE AGREEMENT TAXES	\$0	00
			6. SUB-TOTAL	\$ 242,481	87
			7. CASH WITH ORDER	\$0	00
			8. RENTAL APPLIED	\$0	00
			9. CASH DISCOUNT	\$0	00
MPORTANT WARRANTY NOTICE:	The John Deere warranty applicable to new w equipment warranty is part of this contra	John Deere Equi	10. BALANCE DUE	\$ 242,481	87
IOTICE: Use of John Deere Services poverned by the terms and conditions erms and conditions are not agreeabl DISCLOSURE OF REGULATION AP Sard. In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehick volutants. CCKNOWLEDGEMENTS -I (We) prom r a Loan Agreement, for the purchas	PLICABILITY: When operated in California, Regulation. It therefore could be subject to ise to pay the Balance Due (line 10) shown a price of the Equipment, plus additional cha sical delivery of the Equipment, title shall remain	of John Deere an ware agreements , any off-road dies o retrofit or acceler bove in cash, or to arges shown there	10. BALANCE DUE pment is printed and included with this carefully. YOUR RIGHTS AND REME TO IMPLIED WARRANTES OF ME JOHN DEERE WARRANTY. the Customer (as identified in the ap available at <u>www.JohnDeere.com/Ac</u> el vehicle may be subject to the Califo aled turnover requirements to reduce • execute a Time Sale Agreement, (Reta on or execute a Lease Agreement, on	\$ 242,481 s document. There DIES PERTAININ' RCHANTABILITY plicable agreement greements. If thes rnia Air Resources emissions of air il InstallmentContra or before delivery of	87 is no G TO AND , are

On motion (**18-381**) of Commissioner Murphy and the second of Commissioner Wood to approve the purchase of 3 John Deere 6110 M Cab Tractors from Heritage Tractor as detailed in the Purchase Order Number 05894951.

Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood

Nays:

2

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody **The motion prevailed.**

EXECUTIVE SESSION

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: October 30, 2018 – 8:30 AM Work Session to sign October bills and payroll vouchers.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Item One: October 30, 2018, thru November 2, 2018 – In person advance voting in Pittsburg at the Homer Cole Center, PSU and Meadowbrook Mall.

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN

Page 24 of 25

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Murphy to adjourn the October 26, 2018 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 11:24 AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors. Yeas: Commissioners Murphy and Wood Nays: Present but not voting: Absent or not voting: Commissioner Moody **The motion prevailed.**

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners.

Don Pyle County Clerk

 \diamond

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard. Taken BKW 10/26/18 11:24 AM/amended BKW 10/29/18 4:00 PM